STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICC 87410
(505) 334-6178

February 14, 1983

Amoco Production Company
501 Airport Drive
Farmington NM 87401

Re: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8M, I-3-26N-4W
Dear Sirs:

Tt has come to our attention that the above well shows the
wrong well number suffix. It should be the #8E, for it only
infills the Dakota formation. Please send in a sundry notice
changing the number to the #8E. The latest plat shows the
correct dedicated acreage.

Yours truly,
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Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist II

JAE:gc



